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OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 

1100 DEFENSE PENTAGON 
WASHINGTON, DC  20301-1100 

(Program/Budget) 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR DIRECTOR, DFAS CENTER FOR SUSTAINING FORCES - 
 INDIANAPOLIS 
 
SUBJECT:  Executive Office of the President Transfer to Department of Defense (FY 25-03 LTR) 
 

This memorandum implements the transfer of $6,807,134 from the Executive Office of the 
President Office of Administration (EOP/OA) fund, to the Defense Information Systems Agency 
(DISA), Operation and Maintenance, 25/25, appropriation.  This action will fund the Fiscal Year 2025 
contribution to the Presidential Transition Administrative Support for the period of October 1, 2024, 
through December 20, 2024.   

 
This transfer is in with accordance section 125 of Division A of Public Law 118-83, the 

Continuing Appropriations Act, 2025.  
 

The data sheet that provides instructions for the transfer is attached.  The funds may not be 
transferred until OMB approves the apportionment, which will be forwarded upon OMB’s approval. 
 
 
 
 
 Michele Bail 
 Director, Program and Financial Control 
 
Attachment:  
As stated 
 
cc: OUSD(C) P/B Operations Directorate  
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